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From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 1:59 PM
To: Alison Kitto
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: Jurisdictional determination for Victoria site
Attachments: Corps PJD.PDF; site map.pdf; Victoria County Station.docx

Alison, 
 
Yes, I did receive your message about the Corps PJD.  Attached are Corps PJD, Victoria site map, and additional 
information about the site.  
Also, the Victoria ESP environmental report (ER) application is located on NRC website 
http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-reactors/esp/victoria.html.    Also, GIS coordinates are located in Chapter 2 of the ER. 
  Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks! 
Tomeka 
 
 
 
 

From: Alison Kitto [mailto:Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 12:25 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Subject: Jurisdictional determination for Victoria site 
 
Hi Tomeka,  
 
I just left a message on your voicemail. I would like to receive a copy of the jurisdictional determination for the Victoria 
Station site prior to the site audit next week. Would you be able to send an electronic copy to Jim and myself as soon as 
possible?  
 
Thank you, and I look forward to seeing you next week.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Alison R. Kitto  
ORISE Post-graduate Intern  
USEPA Region 6  
Wetlands Section, 6WQ-EM  
1445 Ross Ave, Dallas, TX  75202  
kitto.alison@epa.gov  
Phone (214) 665-7482  
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Victoria County Station  
Early Site Permit 

Environmental Review  
 

 
 
 
Project Description 
 
 
Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC (Exelon) submitted an application for an early site permit 
(ESP) at the Victoria County Station (VCS) site on March 25, 2010.  The NRC staff accepted the 
application for docketing on June 7, 2010.  The VCS is a greenfield site located on 
approximately 11,532 undeveloped acres (classified as rangeland, forestland, or wetland), 
approximately 13.3 miles south of Victoria, Texas.  Linn Lake is located along a portion of the 
site’s eastern boundary, while further east, the Guadalupe River angles toward the site 
(approximately 3 miles east of the northern tip of the site, but less than 0.25 miles east of the 
southeastern corner of the site).  Exelon estimates that 7,129 acres of this site will be disturbed 
during the preparation and construction phase of the project, of which a total about 6,345 acres 
will be permanently dedicated to the reactors and their supporting facilities including a 5,785-
acre cooling water basin.   
 
The ESP application was prepared using the plant parameter envelope (PPE) approach, which 
uses the surrogate bounding reactor conditions derived from a combination of available 
technical information supplied by the reactor vendors.  Exelon has indicated they will not submit 
an application for a combined license anytime soon.   Within the ESP application, Exelon is 
using five possible reactor technologies; ABWR, AP1000, ESBWR, APWR, and mPower.   This 
is the first ESP application submitted using the mPower design.  This may require an increased 
level of effort to appropriately consider it.   Exelon estimates that the selected reactor or reactors 
will be capable of generating a combined core thermal power level of up to 9000 MWt (3400 
MWe).   
 
By letter dated November 19, 2010, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps), Galveston 
District became a cooperating agency with the NRC in preparing the EIS for the VCS ESP 
application.   Exelon has not submitted a permit application to the Corps, and does not plan to 
submit it until the combined license application phase. 
 
 


